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1. Section 3.3.3 Energy Production Profile states the bidder shall provide an 8,760 profile.  Is TCLP providing the weather data and the monthly soiling losses for this profile?  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Neither weather data or monthly soiling losses will be provided as part of this RFP.  It is up to the bidder to determine what industry tools and data they will use for this information, or at such publicly available sites as the National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) and https://www.wunderground.com/history/daily/us/mi/traverse-city/KTVC.

2. Will questions that may arise from the pre-bid/site visit be answered?  
Yes, and a supplemental addendum will be issued to cover the answers from questions arising during the pre-bid meeting.

3. Although the bid package contains a map of sites within the airport boundaries safe for development, is a shape file or .kmz available to assist in the layout? Per the requirements of the RFP we’re to submit a rendering of the project site. A file compatible with Google Earth or other GIS software would aid greatly in this.  
After the pre-bid meeting a file will be emailed.

4. Where is the interconnect substation located? Would this be the POI for the Airport Solar Array? 

The closest substation is located on Parsons Road, just northeast of the airport and the majority of the recommended point of interconnections (POI), as marked up on the included supplemental document are fed from it.  Some of the POI in the west/southwest are fed from a different substation located a little further south and west of the airport.

5. Per the Airport Supplement to Solar RFP, the airport’s annual usage is ~4,500/MWh. The RFP requests capacity of up to 10MWAC. Given that the airport’s load translates to a considerably smaller capacity size, we’d like to confirm that TCLP is committing itself to purchasing all of the energy produced by a 10MWAC solar project. 
The utility is committed to purchasing the energy produced by the solar project, however, it is contingent on the proposal economics and other requirements disclosed in the request for proposal.

6. Would TCLP consider a solar project larger than 10MWAC, if it is located within 2 miles from a TCLP 69kV substation? 

The utility is open to consider solar projects to meet the utility’s strategic plan goal of 100% renewable energy by 2040, however, it is contingent on the proposal economics and other factors.  A proposal outside of the scope of this request will be separately evaluated.

7. Does TCLP have suggested locations and voltages for the points of interconnection for the airport sites?  

See the included supplemental documentation for interconnection points and the interconnection voltage is 13.8 kV line to line.

8. Per 3.3.6. of the RFP, Bidder Qualifications, is a disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE ) certification required?  
No, the airport must demonstrate it tried to obtain a vendor with DBE certification in accordance with FAA requirements.

9. Our team is planning to respond to the solar RFP, and we are looking for the “Terms and Conditions.”  Are these the “Bidder instructions” or elsewhere in the Bid Packet? 

The terms and conditions are within the Airport lease agreement.  Further modifications may be made to the agreement based on the pre-bid meeting and will be documented through a supplemental addendum to the request for proposal.

10. The RFP form appears to be identical to one we recently responded to with Lansing Board of Water and Light, which provided a separate Terms and Conditions document for review.  Can you reply with the T&C’s or share the link online where they can be found?  

The terms and conditions are within the Airport lease agreement.  Further modifications may be made to the agreement based on the pre-bid meeting and will be documented through a supplemental addendum to the request for proposal.

